



### **SADPA ExCo. Meeting**

held Tuesday, 20<sup>th</sup> July 2011  
Venue: Ross & Jacobsz, Lynnwood  
Time:18h30

### **MINUTES**

1. Opening and apologies - AR welcomed all. Apologies from Leon Myburgh
2. Confirmation of previous SAPDA ExCo minutes – Minutes confirmed and accepted
3. Matters' arising from previous minutes – See General ExCo Matters
4. Finalise agenda – Agenda Finalised
5. General ExCo. matters
  - a. Website – A big thanks to Danie van Huyssteen for all the updates recently effected. FAQ's still outstanding.
  - b. Gregg Garret Clinics – Fully booked (10 for each of the two-day sessions), and Saturday at CDPC overbooked by 4 people.
  - c. 2011 IDPA Africa Champs
    1. Medals – Medals paid, will be engraved rather than slider.
    2. Sponsors – Various emails sent, some confirmed, meetings done and some to be had in the next week.
    3. CoF's – Sorted. 17 CoF's + Chrony. 250 rounds. 11 Bays.
    4. SO's – 22 SO's + 4 Admin.
    5. 4 Cape entries will be reimbursed entry fees.
    6. Photographer – LM/AR to confirm.
    7. Medic – LM's brother will be available.
  - d. National Log – Proof of concept presented and discussed. To be built out of the two postals, two Nationals and Africa Champs. Classifiers to be added if possible.
  - e. Patches – SADPA have patches in stock at a decent price and can be ordered per roll (1000 patches).
  - f. Usage of Half Targets – Half targets' primary purpose is to enable CoF design to accommodate/simulate longer shots on short ranges as the range is effectively doubled, especially for rifle, but can be used for handgun as well. 15 meters max distance for handgun to conform to the 35 yard stipulation in the rule-book. Half and full size can be mixed on the same CoF. Distances still need to conform to CoF course design where half target distance is taken as double.
  - g. Safety Officers Conduct – Complaints received from certain members wrt SO conduct. As per previous minutes, will be addressed on a case by case basis upon receipt of written complaints.
  - h. Club Development –

- Rustenburg up and running. LM to ensure SO statuses are updated. AR to request shoot dates from RDPC.
  - NH gave update on Dave Sheer – awaiting feedback from Dave S.
  - Langebaan – starter pack sent.
  - DS to get NH and Dean Nieuwoudt in contact.
  - i. Finance – Marge sent out finances. Exco accepted.
  - j. SADPA Telephone – MH to get an MTN contract asap.
  - k. Insurance – Renewals due in due course (early August). NvdN to supply condensed members list.
6. Additional Items - None
7. Next Meeting – Wednesday 24 August 2011, 18h30 at Ross and Jacobsz